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Dear Walter,

!h.lnttwﬂmlm!.nﬂn!uku-nnotpuiblarormwm
topthr.htpullptnekqdhnmtthamoﬁ-rm

14 had been my intention to raise the question of whether or not Rosa had
Mnth%'ismmdumMnﬁtonkthemmotthem.

Hhhamhndthiatoumrﬂﬁuuihmtmmtmﬁw
me today,

like all of us, Rosa has her problems and to her they are serious.

So also does ldda, who has been very patient, I think.

I am sorry it was not possible for us to discuss this. Howsver, it does i
appear, unless therb is sometidng of which I do not kuow, that Ross’ mituation 2%
pmmmuuuthmmmtnmmummmm :
all this time I think is entitled to expect. ’ -

kprumﬂfoqﬂuhﬂntuﬁhdlthcﬂmthnmwm.'l
interest ought now take precedence.

If there is anything we should know we of course would went to. You and
Il:nvanothmintomhtormﬂmuditmbnnaloncﬁmnmmhnmd
me she would be going shead full steam. Even that sha was coming down socn.

: _kadmummIMadmtm:ﬁr
all others involved.

Unless there is something of which I do not know the questionx then becomes
ons of the yetum of the materials. This should be under some kind of insured
wmnwm:—m.uom.mmmugemhum
you go to sleepl

When I was in New York last time and could phone you cnly as you were about to
lmtuwuklmmumanpddmamifcrap\muhnr.Iﬁnkitilnot
hpmmthibmdmlopanmmtintm.Idmexpmttomrrmm-
chief editorial associate, who may come here on a number of projects.

After I hear from you I'1l get in touch with him, If he is not Soming here soon
and if ho ons else 1s we'll then arrangs transportation.

Best to all,

§ et lida Ovem
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